how to handle Domestic



Violence Spiritually

www.jesusiamiam.com

CREDITS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Unless otherwise stated, scripture texts are taken from the Holy Bible, King James Version, Third printing Hendrickson Publishers Edition February 2009.

The Passion Translation, New Testament with Psalms, Proverbs, and Song of Songs, 2020 Edition.

The Holy, English Standard Version Bible (ESV) – Good News Publishers, 2011.

Additional formatting such as "Capitalization and Bold Fonts" has been added by the author where relevant.

"How To Handle Domestic Violence Spiritually,"
was written and compiled by
Pastor Paul Stead, Senior Pastor JIAIM Ltd

Designed by Rebecca J Richards

Published and printed in Australia by JIAIM Ltd

Copyright 2025 JIAIM Ltd.

Jesus Is Alive International Ministries
P.O. Box 224
Lake Cargelligo
NSW
Australia 2672

www.jesusiamiam.com.au

CONTENTS

| You don't have to feel powerless and alone anymore | 4 |
|---|----|
| How the hell did I end up here - broke, alone, and desperate? | 5 |
| Unveiling the real troublemaker | 12 |
| Your authority in Jesus Name | 16 |
| How to use your authority - know your rights | 17 |
| Activating the Power in Jesus Name | 26 |
| Steps to Activating the Power in Jesus' Name: | 27 |
| Examples of Activating the Power in Jesus' Name: | 28 |
| Angels Assigned to Protect and Bless You | 29 |
| Change the Atmosphere in Your Home! | 32 |
| Clearing your home of demonic influence | 37 |
| Remove all known demonic objects | 38 |
| Set and keep personal parameters | 40 |
| Cause for Miscommunication in Relationships: | 44 |
| God didn't make a mistake when He made you | 47 |
| Change me on the inside, Lord | 49 |

YOU DON'T HAVE TO FEEL POWERLESS AND ALONE ANYMORE

Overwhelmed, not knowing where to turn, attempting to forget everything—the lies, the broken promises, the threats. Wishing the emotional abuse, the mental anguish, the financial pressure, and the physical violence would stop and that the pain would go away, but it hasn't. As things stand, without radical change, you're left with the stark reality that you're trapped in a vicious cycle. Self-medicating has repeatedly proven to be only a temporary fix, prolonging the trauma and pain, and you know it.

You've been bombarded with defamatory remarks until you've literally started to believe that there must be something wrong with you. Listen, domestic violence is not normal or rational; it's abnormal. In fact, it's demonically inspired, and you've done absolutely nothing to deserve the intimidation and beatings—no woman does. You need love, stability, and security! Inside, you're screaming, "There's got to be more for me than this!" And believe me, THERE IS! It's

your time for real change. It's no accident you're reading this now. In fact, it's God answering your deepest, most desperate cry for help, and His help is available now through the love, new life, and power of Jesus Christ.

HOW THE HELL DID I END UP HERE—BROKE, ALONE, AND DESPERATE?

People change, you change, circumstances change, health changes, children change you, and then there are others' personal habits that wear thin. Your expectations mature and change. As these changes occur, you exercise your free will and make a series of, as it turns out, ill-informed decisions that result in what you're dealing with now.

Consequently, the question is: Are you going to continue making more ill-informed decisions, making things worse? Or are you ready to connect with your real purpose for living—free of intimidation, control, abuse, failure, humiliation, and fear?

I can hear you saying, "It wasn't always like this. I kept thinking things would change, and I was afraid to object. Now everything has escalated, and I can't take it anymore." Don't despair—real help is at hand!

Jesus Christ is where you'll find your true value, acceptance, unconditional love, provision, security, and protection. The moment you call on His name, He'll come with His angels to protect you. Jesus Christ will stand by you and lead you through the chaos, fear, and intimidation into a new life. He will heal and restore your soul from all trauma and fear. You can start your healing and restoration now by giving Jesus Christ permission to supernaturally intervene, changing your life from the inside out while restructuring your circumstances. He'll never leave you nor abandon you without support. His presence will lift all the burdens crushing you and empower you to stand in His confident peace.

Pray the prayer below out loud and start your personal relationship with Jesus. See the supernatural intervention of Jesus and His angels start changing things now:

Heavenly Father,

I'm ready to make the changes necessary to see my life turned around and my shattered heart healed. I've done things my way and have ended up ashamed, broken, and empty as a result. Please forgive my sin and ignorant rebellion against You and Your blessed plan for my life. I believe You when You say You have a better plan for my life through faith in Jesus Christ, and I truly want it and to be aligned with it. I believe You can and will walk me through this mess I'm in, so I give You permission to intervene supernaturally—to remove all the bondages holding me and to resolve every aspect of my situation.

Jesus, I believe You died on the cross as my substitute for the sin I've committed. As a result, You went to Hell, where I should have gone, so I wouldn't have to. After You paid the full penalty in Hell for my sin, You rose again from the dead and now sit at God's right hand in Heaven. You

freed me from Satan's claims on my life through Your shed blood. So, I willingly turn my back on Satan and all his works, addictions, and worldly lusts, wanting nothing more to do with any of it. I walk free of it now, trusting You, Jesus, to ratify it—thank You.

I accept You, Jesus Christ, as my personal Savior, Lord, Protector, and Provider of my life. I invite You to come into my heart, Lord Jesus, so I'll be born again—brand new with Your Holy Spirit, His power, peace, love, and joy—releasing me into Your Kingdom as a child of God, a citizen of Heaven. In Jesus Christ's name, Amen.

Thank You, Jesus—I believe I'm now a bornagain child of God, experiencing Your peace, love, and acceptance. I know You'll never leave me nor abandon me without support. My name is recorded in Your Book of Life as a Citizen of Heaven, ensuring that upon my death, I'll go straight to Heaven, where You are. Until then, I'll learn and enjoy my Kingdom Citizenship rights, with the authority I now have through faith in

the name of Jesus Christ, to operate on earth successfully. Amen.

Congratulations and a warm welcome into the family of Almighty God!

Jesus assures you:

"For I know the plans I have for you," says the Lord. "They are plans for good and not for evil, to give you a future and a hope." (Jeremiah 29:11)

"I leave the gift of peace with you—My peace. Not the fragile peace the world gives, but My perfect peace. Don't yield to fear or be troubled in your heart. Instead, be courageous!" (John 14:27)

"God sends angels with special orders to protect you wherever you go, defending you from all harm. If you walk into a trap, I will be there for you and keep you from stumbling. You'll even walk unharmed among the fiercest powers of darkness, trampling every one of them beneath your feet! For here is what the Lord has spoken: Because you have loved Me, delighted in Me, and have been loyal to My name, I will greatly protect you. I will answer your call for help every time you pray, and you will feel My presence in your time of trouble. I will deliver you and bring you honor." (Psalm 91:11-16)

My Prayer for You:

Father, I lift my sister before You. You know her now as Your beloved child, by her name and her situation, her pain, and her bondage. I'm asking You to oversee her legal case, presented to You in Your Heavenly Court through the redemptive blood of Jesus, for her deliverance, healing, and restoration in Jesus' name. Christ's redemptive blood has fully paid for her liberty, and I'm appropriating it now on her behalf in Jesus' name, breaking shock and fear, trepidation, panic attacks, all post-traumatic stress, all addictions, all infirmities, all diseases, all injuries, and all idle words. All witchcraft, occult curses, vexes, oppressions, intimidations, mind blocks, confusion, and all bondages through soul ties, I cut off and neutralize completely through Christ's blood, in Jesus' name. Amen.

Father, I lift her bloodline to You and all legal claims Satan has against her through it—by their rebellious sin and covenant altars made to him by her previous generations. In Jesus' name, I pray they are purged through Christ's redemptive blood to free her right now. Amen. I thank You, Father, for the Holy Spirit's liberating power flooding her soul now with light, life, and love, removing all the weaponry Satan has used to pierce her soul and body, healing and delivering her from all the shock and trauma memories retained there. In Jesus' name, Amen. I pray her spirit, soul, and body be filled with a fresh infilling of the Holy Spirit's love and power while perfectly aligning her to Your Word of liberty, sealing her in the love and blood of Jesus Christ. Amen. Thank You, Father, for Your host of Heaven enforcing Your edict of total restoration for her in Iesus Christ's name. Amen.

Scripture to Read: (John 3:16, John 3:7, 1 John 5:11-12, Romans 10:9-10, John 3:16, John 1:12, Revelation 3:20, 2 Corinthians 5:17, Joel 2:32, 1 John 3:1, Hebrews 12:23, Philippians 3:20, John 14:1-3, 2 Corinthians 5:8, Luke 4:18, Hebrews 12:24 - TPT, KJV)

UNVEILING THE REAL TROUBLEMAKER

In war, it is stated, "The best form of defense is attack." But in a violent domestic situation, who, what, or how does one apply this directive? Physically? No! Women who have tried physically fighting back have only escalated the abuse. You could fight back legally—make a police report and take out an AVO. Ask others who've gone down that path, and they'll tell you it's laborious and frustrating. They still face intimidation, living in fear because of incessant threatening phone calls, messaging, and physical stalking the staged confrontations in traffic, in the supermarket, or at an ATM. No, the AVO isn't an immediate solution either. Police can't give you 24/7 protection. They're limited numerically, and in all honesty, they're dealing with an avalanche of AVOs

Now, I'm not suggesting you don't take out an AVO. What I'm saying is don't put all your trust in it because it can't deliver all you need. Domestic violence is not normal; it's spiritual, requiring a spiritual solution! You need to stop—shut down

entirely—the demonic force behind the violence. Now that you've given your heart to Jesus as Lord, you can! By using the authority given to you in Jesus' name, you can call on God's angelic host to shut down the demonic force attacking you. Learn more.

Reading the Bible reveals the root of the problem when it states that our warfare isn't against flesh and blood but against unseen demonic spirits that look for opportunities to take over a person's life, starting as a type of hitchhiker. You've heard the statements, "You're under the influence" or "There's a monkey on my back," implying that the behavior of the individual has changed from normal to abnormal, losing control of themselves while coming under the control of something else. They're not in their right mind, having taken on another persona while under the influence of whatever-drugs, alcohol, rage, violence, lust, greed, pornography, jealousy, domination, possessiveness. All these behavioral changes are instigated by spiritual demons who take advantage of the individual who falls under their influence through enticement, drugs, alcohol,

shock, intimidation, rebellion, fear, or lust.

Domestic violence is an extreme break from the normal attitude of men toward women. Even with all the changing trends, it's one thing to have a disagreement, but it's on an entirely different level to escalate an argument into physical violence. It's abnormal. It's a demonic influence that is manifesting itself through the man against you. He said he's sorry and promises to change—how many times now? But he hasn't, because he can't. He has a demon. And no amount of counseling or police threats will quell the rage or stop the behavior when you're dealing with a demon entity. No, you must deal with the demonic force spiritually—and you can, in Jesus' name.

Jesus hasn't left you unarmed or defenseless and never will. In fact, "The name of the Lord is a strong tower; the righteous man/woman runs into it and is safe." He supernaturally infuses you with strength through your life-union with Him, to stand fearless in His presence against any enemy, having His explosive power flowing

in and through you. (Proverbs 18:10, KJV; Ephesians 6:10-20, TPT)

"Wherefore God has highly exalted Him, and has given Him a name which is above every name; that at the name of Jesus every knee should bow, of things in heaven, and things in earth, and things under the earth; and that every tongue confess that Jesus Christ is Lord, to the glory of God the Father." (Philippians 2:9-11, KJV)

Jesus has authorized the believer (that's you) to use His name. He gave you His name with its authority over the demonic, and when you declare His name, which is greater in authority than any other name in Heaven, on earth, or under the earth, every knee shall bow, and every tongue shall confess He is Lord. Yes, angels and demons must bow at the sound of that name—JESUS! And His name has been given to you. Jesus has authorized you to use that name—His name—to shut down, shut up, and cast out every demon in any person, directly or indirectly, that tries to attack you. In Jesus' name! (Matthew 28:18-20;

YOUR AUTHORITY IN JESUS NAME

Jesus Christ gives you His sworn, irreversible oath that He will honor the authority He has given you to use His Name on any and every occasion, to shut down any demonic attack that comes against you. Jesus is emphatic when He declares to you in Luke 10:19, "Now you understand that I have imparted to you my authority to trample over Satan's kingdom. You will trample upon every demon before you and overcome every power Satan possesses. Absolutely nothing will harm you as you walk in this authority."

"The person who follows me in faith, believing in me, will do the same mighty miracles that I do—even greater miracles than these because I go to be with my Father! For I will do whatever you ask me to do when you ask me in my name. And that is how the Son will show what the Father is really like and bring glory to Him. Ask me anything in my name, and I will do it for you!"

"So, if you live in life-union with me and my words live powerfully within you, then you can

ask whatever you desire, and it will be done."

"Until now you have not been bold enough to ask the Father for a single thing in my name, but now you can ask, and keep on asking Him! And you can be sure that you will receive what you ask for, and your joy will have no limits!"

"And these miracle signs will accompany those who believe: They will drive out demons in the power of my name. They will speak with new tongues. They will be supernaturally protected from snakes and from drinking anything poisonous. And they will lay hands on the sick and heal them."

You can legally operate, by virtue of Christ's blood, in God's Kingdom, with the full authority of Jesus Christ. (John 14:12-14; John 15:7, Mark 16:17-18, John 16:24, Hebrews 6:9-20, Romans 8:17,37, Luke 12:32, TPT)

HOW TO USE YOUR AUTHORITY – KNOW YOUR RIGHTS!

Jesus has authorized you to use His authority to petition the Father for your daily needs and to take

care of, and put in order, all your cares, anxieties, and stress through the power invested in Jesus' name. "Pour out all your worry and stress upon Him and leave them there, for He always tenderly cares for you." (1 Peter 5:7, TPT)

"Are you weary, carrying a heavy burden? Come to Me. I will refresh your life, for I am your oasis. Simply join your life with Mine. Learn My ways, and you'll discover that I'm gentle, humble, and easy to please. You will find refreshment and rest in Me." (Matthew 11:28-30, TPT)

"So then, forsake your worries! Why would you say, 'What will we eat? What will we drink? Or what will we wear?' For that is what the unbelievers chase after. Doesn't your heavenly Father already know the things your body requires? So above all, constantly seek God's Kingdom and His righteousness, then all these less important things will be given to you abundantly. Refuse to worry about tomorrow, but deal with each challenge that comes your way, one day at a time. Tomorrow will take care of itself." (Matthew 6:31-34, TPT)

Fact! Prolonged anxiety and stress trigger panic attacks, creating the irrational "fight or flight" response. When you want something you've never had before, you've got to do something you've never done before to possess it! So, you've got to trust God completely and give all of it to Him to sort out, and no matter what, don't take it back!

What do you take back? The responsibility to resolve something you can't control, contain, or resource. Your Heavenly Father will handle all that if you allow Him! So, let go of it all and let God take the responsibility for your anxieties, working His miraculous solutions and supernatural provision for you.

I'm not just talking about the problems you're dealing with now but the entirety of all your future worries as well. You know, the stuff that gets you all bent out of shape—the "what-if" fearful mindset. Jesus never lies, and He won't start with you now. Trust Him with all your worries, and they won't bother you again, because you know,

that you know, that Father God is taking care of it for you. You've settled it in your heart, once and for all, that God knows what you need before you even know yourself, and He's already made it available for you. No stress—what an awesome Almighty God! (Matthew 6:8, Philippians 4:6-8 KJV)

Prayer Example:

Heavenly Father, I come to You in Jesus' Name and present all my anxiety, stress, fear, and uncertainty about the future to You, as You've promised me in 1 Peter 5:6-7 that upon giving You all the responsibility to resolve my issues in trust, You will. Father, I believe Your word, I respect Your integrity, and I thank You in advance for resolving everything practically in the natural supernaturally, as only You can, in Jesus' Name, Amen. Now I release the angels assigned to me to enforce my Kingdom Citizen rights in Jesus' name, Amen. Thank You, Father. Praise Your holy name forever and ever, Amen.

God's Attitude Towards Meeting Your Daily Needs

- **1.** His caring eye is always watching over you, and His ear is always receptive to your prayer. (1 Peter 3:12, 1 John 5:14-15 KJV)
- **2.** He takes responsibility for your daily needs as you align with His Kingdom way of doing and being right. (Matthew 6:8, 11, 33 KJV)
- **3.** He gives you full access to His Kingdom with all its benefits. (Luke 12:32, 2 Peter 1:2-4, TPT)
- **4.** Every promise He's given to you in His Kingdom is guaranteed. (2 Corinthians 1:20, John 16:24, 1 John 5:14-15 KJV)

Jesus, in this scripture, instructs the believer on how to successfully petition or make a requisition for your daily needs:

"Therefore, I say unto you, what things soever you desire, when you pray, believe that you receive them, and you shall have them." (Mark 11:24 KJV)

Definition of Requisition: A written request for something authorized but not made available automatically.

Definition of Petition: A formal written request made to an authority, such as a court. (Webster)

NOTICE!

- **1.** What "things" desired—your mindset should be, Do the business. Write out your shopping list and present it. Be specific in your requisition. (Hebrews 4:16, Hebrews 11:1 KJV)
- 2. "When you pray"—this prayer request, this transaction, is begun and concluded while you're praying. For example, when shopping online, you're looking for a specific product from a sales catalog. You're no longer browsing the net; you've determined the item. Now, if the product you want isn't in the catalog, you can't purchase it, right? So too with God's Kingdom—your petition or requisition is based on the specific promise that covers your need. If you have it, you're confident your request will be met. If not, it won't be. (1 John 5:14-15, James 4:2-3 KJV)

You're not hoping so; you know so. You've got it now, in Jesus' Name.

Back to the website analogy: you see the product you specifically want, click the appropriate button, proceed to checkout, arrange the postage or courier, and make payment. A receipt is issued, along with an ETA and tracking number. This entire transaction is concluded while you're still online, engaged with the website.

Question: Are you confident that your transaction was successful? After all, you didn't go there personally. You've done everything online, sight unseen. You've placed your trust in the integrity of the company you're dealing with. They've already received your money, and yet it's all sight unseen. Your response is probably like most: "I believe the checks and balances in place today ensure that the purchase and delivery are secure and authentic."

How much more is God's integrity worthy of your total trust! (Psalm 89:34, Psalm 119:89, Numbers 23:19, Jeremiah 1:12, Deuteronomy 7:9, Psalm 138:2)

Let's look at Jesus' instruction again:

"Therefore, I say unto you, what things soever you desire, when you pray, believe that you receive them, and you shall have them." (Mark 11:24 KJV)

Believe that you receive – when you pray or while you're praying, you do the business of receiving what you've asked for. You don't leave before you get what you came for, right?! You're confident because you have the irrevocable promise God has made to meet all your needs according to His riches in glory by Christ Jesus. You have His Word guarantee, and you believe it because you trust His integrity and ability to do and deliver what He says!

On that basis, you present your petition or requisition, knowing it's a "yes" and "amen" according to God's Word. Take possession, ownership, of the thing petitioned for, and the very moment you do, His peace floods your heart, confirming your possession beyond all doubt. (Philippians 4:19, Matthew 7:7-12, Hebrews 11:1, Philippians 4:6-7, 2 Corinthians 1:20, Hebrews 7:22, Hebrews 8:6 KJV)

God's Kingdom operates autonomously, guaranteeing His integrity remains infallible. Your prayer petition or requisition, upon verification with His promises, is honored and certified immediately, dispatched off and racing toward you in Jesus' Name, amen. (2 Corinthians 1:20, 2 Corinthians 9:8, Isaiah 55:11, Jeremiah 1:12, Daniel 10:12 KJV)

Another phrase for "believe you receive" is **TAKE**, from the Greek word "receive" that it's translated from. "Therefore, I say unto you, what things soever you desire, when you pray, believe that you **take possession of** them, and you shall have them." "The Kingdom of Heaven suffers violence, and the violent take it by force." (Matthew 11:12)

Prayer Example:

Father, in Jesus' Name, I come and present my petition to You for my rent to be paid by the 30th of this month, based on Your promise recorded in Mark 11:24. I receive the \$2,500 to pay the rent now, by faith in Your integrity and ability to make it happen and deliver it to me, or give me the direction on how or where to get it on or before

the 30th. To this end, I release the angels assigned to me by You (Hebrews 1:14) to go and cause it to come to me in Jesus Christ's Name, amen. Now, according to Your instructions in Hebrews 4:10-11, I cease from my own works and enter Your rest, knowing it's a done deal! Thank You, Father, for loving me so and looking after me. My heart overflows with love for You too. Be magnified, my Lord, my Father, my Provider, my all-in-all, in Jesus' Name, amen. (James 1:2-8, Isaiah 30:21, Psalm 37:23)

ACTIVATING THE POWER IN JESUS' NAME TO REMOVE OBSTACLES AND OPPOSITION:

Following Jesus' command to the fruitless fig tree and its subsequent withering from the roots up within 24 hours, His disciples marveled and asked Him how He did it. His response: "Have faith in God." "Listen to the truth. If you don't doubt God's power and speak out of faith's fullness, you can also speak to a tree, and it will wither away. Even more than that, you can command this mountain, 'Be lifted up and be thrown into the sea,' and it will be done." "Everything you pray for with the fullness of faith, you will receive!" (Mark

You will have noticed that the command of faith is conducted differently from the prayer of petition. The command of faith stands in the authority of Jesus and enforces His victory over any obstacle or opposition, knowing that they must bow to His name and comply. In contrast, your petition asks God to meet your needs based on His promises.

STEPS TO ACTIVATING THE POWER IN JESUS' NAME:

- **1.** Have faith in God's ability to do what He says He will do.
- **2.** Have faith in the authority you've been given to use Jesus' Name to release God's power.
- **3.** You must speak to the tree, to the mountain, your obstacle, your opposition, and command it in Jesus' Name to cease its activities!
- **4.** Know that God will back you up by enforcing your command for the obstacles and opposition in your way to cease, fulfilling His promise.

EXAMPLES OF ACTIVATING THE POWER IN JESUS' NAME:

- 1. In Jesus' Name, I command all rage and aggression towards me through my husband to cease, sealing the command in Christ's redemptive blood now, amen. Angels of God assigned personally to me, enforce it now in Jesus' Name. (Mark 16:17)
- 2. I command the demon of infirmity to leave my life and body now in Jesus' Name by His stripes, I am healed. The blood of Jesus sealed my divine health eternally Jesus put upon Himself my weaknesses and carried away all my diseases and made me well. Angels of God, enforce it now in Jesus' Name. (Mark 11:23, 1 Timothy 6:19, Matthew 8:17, 1 Peter 2:24, Mark 16:17 KJV)
- **3.** I take authority over the demon of fear, operating against me, breaking its hold through the redemptive blood of Christ, and I command it to go now in Jesus' Name Go! Angels of God assigned to me, ENFORCE IT IN JESUS' NAME NOW! (Matthew 8:16; Psalm 103:18-22; Psalm 91:11; Hebrews 1:14)

4. I take authority over strife and confusion in my home, shutting it down and throwing it out now entirely in Jesus' Name, releasing God's angels assigned to me to enforce it in Jesus' Name. Amen. Thank You, Father, for being my overseer, ensuring my commands stand in Your Court. In Jesus' Name, Amen.

ANGELS ASSIGNED TO PROTECT AND BLESS YOU

As a born-again child of God, you have been given thousands of God's mighty angels to partner with and protect you through life's journey!

What role do the angels have?

The angels are spirit-messengers sent by God to serve those who are going to be saved. "Be careful that you do not corrupt one of these little ones, for I can assure you that in heaven each of their guardian angels always sees the face of My heavenly Father." These angels are sent daily and routinely with the responsibility of helping and assisting you. Every child born into this world has a guardian angel assigned to them for their

lifetime, but they need to be activated by faith in the name of Jesus. This happens when you are born again and put faith and trust in God's instructions to take the appropriate action.

Jesus shows us how: "Don't you realize that I could ask My heavenly Father for angels to come at any time to deliver Me? And instantly He would answer Me by sending more than twelve legions of angels (72,000) to come and protect us! Don't forget, whatever Jesus did, YOU CAN DO. If He could have 72,000 of God's angels come to protect Him in an instant, SO CAN YOU in Jesus' Name!" (John 14:12; Joohn17:26; TPT)

It gets better...

"The angel of Yahweh stooped down to listen as I prayed, encircling me, empowering me, and showing me how to escape. He will do this for everyone who fears God." "God sends His angels with special orders to protect you wherever you go, defending you from all harm. If you walk into a trap, they'll be there for you and keep you from

stumbling. You'll even walk unharmed among the fiercest powers of darkness, trampling every one of them beneath your feet! For here is what the Lord has spoken to me: Because you loved Me, delighted in Me, and have been loyal to My name, I will greatly protect you. I will answer your cry for help every time you pray, and you will feel My presence in your time of trouble. I will deliver you and bring you honor. I will satisfy you with a full life and with all that I do for you. For you will enjoy the fullness of My salvation." (Matthew 18:10; Hebrews 1:14, Matthew 26:53, Psalm 34:7, Psalm 91:11-16; Hebrews 12:22, TPT)

Prayer Example for Angelic Protection and Blessing

Father, in Jesus Name I bind Satan and all his evil helpers, all his principalities and powers, rulers of darkness and wicked spirits in high places arrayed against me, shutting them down and running them off, amen. And I release the host of heaven, under the captaincy of Jesus Christ, assigned to me to enforce it now, into my relationships, my affairs, my now, and my future to establish righteous justice, protection,

provision, intervention, favor, and peace in Jesus Christ's Name. Amen, and I receive it as done, based on Matthew 18:18, by faith in Jesus' Name. Amen.

CHANGE THE ATMOSPHERE IN YOUR HOME!

A born-again child of God has been given the Keys of God's Dominion to exercise "Executive Orders" on earth as it is in Heaven. (Genesis 1:26-28; Psalm 8:4-9) "Our Father, hallowed be Thy name, Thy Kingdom come, Thy will be done on earth as it is in Heaven." THERE IS NO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN HEAVEN, no fear, no intimidation, no financial pressure, no stress, no oppressive atmosphere! Jesus states, "I will give you the Keys of Heaven's Kingdom Realm to forbid on earth that which is forbidden in Heaven, and release on earth that which is released in Heaven." (Matthew 6:9-13 KIV, Matthew 16:19, TPT) "Receive this truth: Whatever YOU forbid on earth will be considered to be forbidden in Heaven, and whatever YOU release on earth will be considered to be released in Heaven." (Matthew 18:18, TPT)

This gives you all the righteous authority YOU need to take charge at home in Jesus' Name! GOT IT! – WHAT YOU ALLOW OR FORBID ON YOUR PROPERTY, God enforces with His angelic armies! Jesus is always there for you – FEAR NOT! (Hebrews11:33-34)

Wow! This changes everything. That intimidating demon, which has been beating the daylights out of you, has finally met its match now that Jesus Christ is in YOU! (1 John 4:4; Colossians 1:27, TPT) Now you can take authority over the oppressive atmosphere in your home, over your property, your family, or anyone else who tries to come onto your property, by driving it out and forbidding its re-entry in Jesus' Name, releasing the angels God has assigned to you to enforce it.

Let me run you through it one more time: Whatever is banned in Heaven, YOU CAN FORBID AND BIND on earth, and whatever is LEGAL IN HEAVEN, YOU CAN ALLOW AND RELEASE on earth in Jesus' Name on the legal precedent established in Matthew 16:18-19

and Matthew 18:18-20, ratified through Christ's redemptive blood. Yes, you, a newly born-again believer in Jesus Christ, have God's awesome Kingdom Power backing you up. When you bind the devil in Jesus' Name, God's angels assigned to you shut down all Satan's activity, tighter than a drum. (Hebrews 12:22-29)

You start by setting a Kingdom of God perimeter, a protective hedge or boundary, right around your property, as well as over and under your house, with the Precious, Powerful, Impenetrable, Redemptive Blood of Jesus Christ by a faith command in Jesus' Name. (Mark11:23; Ecc8:4; Rev1:6; Rms5:17; Rev12:11); KJV) Then, with your legal right in Jesus' Name, you forbid any demon or angel of Satan's Kingdom from crossing the Redemptive Blood Boundary Line of Christ around and about your entire property, with their perverted, destructive, foul language, drunken violent rage, and uncleanness. (Matthew 18:18, TPT)

Then you charge the angels assigned to you by God to enforce Christ's Redemptive Blood line that's totally around your property, to stop any trespass of demonic beings in their own right, or in any human being coming onto your property, in Jesus Christ's Name. In short, YOU have the authority in Jesus' Name to forbid any oppressive demonic activity, through any sphere, spiritual or natural, from crossing the Redemptive Blood of Christ Line you've put around your property, house, and family in Jesus' Name.

Prayer Example:

Father, I come before Your Court in Heaven and ask that You oversee my execution of Jesus Christ's Authority in His Name, invested in me, to bind and loose according to Matthew 18:18, all of Satan's ploys against me in Jesus' Name. Thank You, Father.

I bind, shutting down the total operation of Satan and his principalities, powers, rulers of darkness, and wicked spirits in high places, and all his demon spirits and their maneuvers against me and my household, with all their aggression and oppression in Jesus' Name. I forbid them to trespass across Christ's Blood Line surrounding

my house and property via any means, through any sphere – earth, wind, water, fire, or any other agency, natural or spiritual – or through any curse, person, animal, plant, substance, chemical, liquid, or any breathing, flying, creeping thing, in Jesus' Name. Amen.

I release the host of heaven, assigned to me by You, Father, to enforce the binding and total shutdown and trespass of Satan, his angels, his demons, and all the strife, aggression and oppression their presence creates, or any other agency, natural or spiritual, in Jesus' Name. Amen.

Now I invite Christ's Holy Spirit into my home with His peace, love, and joy in Jesus' Name. From here on out the Banner Over My Home Is Love in Jesus Name, amen! Thank You, Father. I receive it as done now and established as it is in Heaven, in Jesus' Name. Amen. (Matthew 6:10; Hebrews 4:16; Revelation 4:1-11; Ephesians 6:12; Mark 11:23, Matthew 18:18; Ecclesiastes 8:4; Hebrews 1:14; Psalm 91:11; Psalm 103:18-22 KJV)

CLEARING YOUR HOME OF DEMONIC INFLUENCE

Structurally, your home—its walls, floors, and ceilings—retain memories in their atoms, the emotional content of every word and event that has taken place there. These memories release traumatic spiritual energy and oppressive influences into your home's atmosphere. These need to be purged with Christ's Blood to remove all demonic presence and influence lingering there, and then they should be cast out of your home's structure and furnishings in Jesus' Name. Afterward, invite Jesus to be Lord in your house and establish His Kingdom atmosphere of liberty, love, peace, and joy throughout your home by the Holy Spirit. (Mark 16:17; Galatians 3:13-14; Revelation 12:11; John 14:30; Ephesians 4:27; Revelation 3:20; Romans 14:17; KJV)

Prayer Example:

Father, I take authority over all recorded negative, traumatically induced incidents in the structural atoms of my home and furnishings—every oppressive, demonic influence contained there and oozing out into my home's atmosphere and onto my family. I apply Christ's Blood to every

atom in the structure of my home and furnishings in Jesus' Name and cast out every trace of oppressive, depressive, demonic contamination in them. Amen.

Now, Father, I invite the Holy Spirit with His love, peace, and joy to fill every atom of the structure in my home and furnishings and to fill my entire home with His loving atmosphere in Jesus' Name. Amen. Thank you, Father. I receive it all as done in Jesus' Name. Amen.

Now, I release the angels assigned to me to enforce my Kingdom Citizen rights of supernatural peace throughout my property, that surpasses all intellectual understanding and that crushes the devil under its weight in Jesus' Name. Amen. Thank you, Father. I praise Your holy name forever and ever. Amen. (Phil4:7; Rms16:20)

REMOVE ALL KNOWN DEMONIC OBJECTS

Religious statues, witchcraft idols and tokens, occult materials and books, New Age materials

and crystals, Eastern religious items, Buddha statues, pornographic books, films, downloads on phones, mystical souvenirs from other cultures, etc. (Acts 19:18-19; Deuteronomy 18:10-12; Leviticus 19:31; Jeremiah 27:9)

These objects give legal rights to demons to trespass, so they cannot be taken lightly. A demon is a dispossessed spirit-being from the pre-Adamic era. A demon, not having a body, is looking for one to inhabit in order to satisfy its physical desires, which it cannot do without a body. They are not restricted by physical walls; they pass straight through them or hide in them, but they cannot bypass the Blood of Christ's Boundary Lines when applied.

Be clear that you have full authority over all of these demons in Jesus' Name, so don't be afraid. Remove those items that are readily recognized as demonic, and anything else left can be covered with Christ's Blood until they are identified. Almighty God's mercy will maintain your full protection in the meantime. (Matthew 12:43-45; Mark 5:1-20; Luke 13:10-17; Mark 9:14-30; Acts 16:16-18)

Prayer Example:

Father, I have removed all obvious demonic items from my home that I'm in control of. For any that remain, that I'm ignorant of or have no authority to remove, I invoke Your mercy that's renewed every morning and plead the Blood of Jesus to protect me until they are removed, in Jesus' Name. I cast out any residue of the demonic from all the items removed in Jesus Christ's Name and cover all my furnishings with Christ's Blood to seal them totally under Your divine protection in Jesus' Name. Amen.

Now, I release the angels assigned to me to enforce my Kingdom Citizen rights in Jesus' Name. Amen. Thank You, Father. I praise Your holy name forever and ever. Amen.

SET AND KEEP PERSONAL PARAMETERS

Your words matter when setting and keeping personal parameters! What you say, how you say it, about yourself or others, your circumstances, your current life, and your future expectations—all of these are recorded in legal books in Heaven,

where the Court is held. This entire universe was created and maintained by God through faith-filled words, and it continues to respond to words. It's governed by words in alignment with God's spiritual laws. Satan is the prosecutor in God's Court against you, and he uses every fearful, negative, judgmental, and critical word you speak to block your life from moving into God's awesome plan, if he's left unchallenged by Christ's redemptive blood. (Malachi 4:12-16; Proverbs 6:2; John 1:1-3; Matthew 12:34-37; Revelation 12:11-12; 1 John 1:9; Jeremiah 29:11; Revelation 21:27; KJV)

In short, your words project and direct your life's course!

Fill your mouth with who God says you are and what He says you can do in union with Him, as found in the Bible, and you'll start living the abundant life He came to give you. Think for a moment about your conversations with yourself and your friends. Are your words helping or hurting you? "You reap what you sow and only what you sow!" And every one of your words is a seed! This is called the Law of Seed Time and Harvest!

The exasperated, frustrated statements you make under pressure about your life, relationships, and future are what you actually believe about yourself subconsciously. These words attract, like a magnet, the corresponding harvest of "more of the same." To change your life, you need to change what's coming out of your mouth, and that won't happen until you change what you're believing. God's plan for your life is awesome; believe it, say it authoritatively in Jesus' Name, and get ready for positive changes coming left and right. WHY? Because the angels of God assigned to you and the demons of Satan against you respond to every word coming out of your mouth, either for blessing and life or cursing and death. Make sure your words are activating your angels not demons!

Domestic Violence Is A Curse!

Thank God that through faith in Jesus Christ, you're redeemed from the curse! So, change what's coming out of your mouth, releasing God's angels to bless and protect you, and stop Satan's destruction, theft, and death in Jesus' Name. And

start enjoying life! (Gal3:13-14, 29; John 10:10; John 3:16; 1 John 5:11-12; Galatians 6:7; Matthew 15:11-20; James 3:3-12; Psalm 107:2; 2 Peter 1:2-4; Genesis 8:22; Matthew 12:34-37; Isaiah 1:19; Psalm 103:20; KJV)

"Listen carefully, my dear child, to everything that I teach you, and pay attention to all I have to say. Fill your thoughts with my words until they penetrate deep into your spirit. Then, as you unwrap my words, they will impart true life and radiant health into every core of your being. So, keep your heart with all diligence, for out of it flows the boundaries of your life. Avoid dishonest speech and pretentious words. Be free from using perverse words, no matter what!" (Proverbs 4:20-24; TPT; KJV)

Prayer Example:

Father, I ask You, according to 1 John 1:9, to forgive me for all the idle, lifeless, fearful, judgmental, critical, defamatory, resentful, hateful, bitter, and hopeless words that have gone out of my mouth against others and myself, that aren't aligned with Your purposes for my life or theirs. My words, Satan has collected to use

against me in Your heavenly court in Jesus' Name. I denounce all these idle words that have given Satan authority to encroach upon my personal space and parameters in Jesus' Name. I plead the merciful, precious, powerful, redemptive Blood of Jesus Christ to forgive me, cleanse me from all unrighteousness, and neutralize Satan's case against me totally in Jesus name, amen. (Proverbs 6:5-7; Psalm 124:7; Revelation 12:9-11)

CAUSE FOR MISCOMMUNICATION IN RELATIONSHIPS:

Husband to wife, wife to husband, parent to child, child to parent, employee to employer, employer to employee, employee to employee. Again, the troublemaker is Satan and his network of destructive demons, moving in and between all your attempts to communicate with others to be respected, valued, and understood. These demons misdirect communication, misinterpret it, hinder, and block harmony in the home and workplace, which creates strife at every turn, ensuring offense is both given

and taken. This division leads to complete dissipation.

If Satan can get you hating your work, he'll have you hating your life. You'll bring that frustration and angst with you and explode at home, exasperating everything and everyone by transferring your mood onto them and into the atmosphere, making it untenable. This frustration induces offenses, creating a ripple effect in your family relationships at every level. As tough as it is, it's in your best interests to forgive every offense, attack, or outrageous incident against you to ENSURE GOD'S FULL SUPERNATURAL SOLUTIONS CONTINUE TO MANIFEST ON YOUR BEHALF in Jesus' Name, amen. Forgiving others, their transgressions against you isn't a request; it's a command, with horrific consequences attached to non-compliance! "Vengeance is mine says the Lord, I shall repay!" When you're struggling with forgiveness, ask God to give you the grace to make it real in your heart and He will. You forgiving the offender isn't condoning what they've done to you, but it frees you from blocking God supernaturally intervening. Satan uses your offense to block God in court from releasing His

awesome plan for your life from being realized. Forgive them and let God sort out the mess in short order in Jesus' Name, amen. (Romans12:19-21; 2Cor12:9; 2Cor2:10-11; Matthew 5:21-32; Matthew 5:43-48; Matthew 6:14-15; Mark 11:25-26; Matthew 18:22-35; KJV)

Prayer Example:

Father, I choose to forgive and release my offender from all offenses perpetrated against me, releasing You to forgive and release me from all recompense and legal claims of Satan against me to continue to torment, destroy, and rob me in Jesus' Name. Amen. You know how hard it is for me to do this, but I'm opening my heart wide open, trusting You. Grant me Your grace and empowerment to make this real. I am finished with Satan's control over my life through holding unforgiveness, resentment, and bitterness against anyone in my present or past in Jesus' Name, Amen. I believe I've received my forgiveness and cleansing from all unrighteousness now, according to what is written in 1 John 1:9. Amen.

Father, in Jesus' Name, I drive out every demon messing with my communications with my family and theirs to me, and between each of us individually. I also drive them out from all our households' interactions at work, school, sports, entertainment, shopping, and social media in all its forms. Amen. I release the angels of God assigned to me to enforce it in Jesus Christ's Name, Amen. Now, I invite You, Jesus, to ensure all our conversations in every area of endeavor that I and my family is engaged in are heard clearly, unhindered, heart-to-heart, and with all those we talk with, in Jesus Christ's Name, Amen. Thank You, Father. I receive Your supernatural intervention and favor into all my affairs now by faith and give You alone all the glory for reestablishing my family, home, and future in your love and peace in Jesus' Name, Amen.

GOD DIDN'T MAKE A MISTAKE WHEN HE MADE YOU

When everything and everyone seems to have failed you, Jesus won't! He knows exactly why He gave you life and the great potential He's placed within you. You truly are invaluable to Him, and you definitely weren't born to be a washed-up failure, and you won't be if you follow Him. How you look at your current situation and the

actions you choose to take in processing it will determine whether you lose your self-confidence, self-esteem, and direction or discover greater strength and character within than you imagined.

Listen, it's always too soon to quit... SO DON'T EVER QUIT! Look beyond your current mayhem, acknowledge your limitations, and ask God for help to move on expectantly, believing Him that the best is yet to come! Yes, it's true, you've gone through hell, but don't plan on staying in it by resigning yourself to the lie that you'll never get out of it. Don't accept its negatives about you, your capabilities, or your future. Nobody knows you better than Jesus, and He says you'll move straight through this. You'll grow and make plenty of positive changes, but this current hell isn't going to be the end of you. No, you're about to experience a life adventure beyond your wildest imagination by aligning with God's destiny for your life from here on out in Jesus' Name. Amen.

What are you waiting for? Give your life to Jesus Christ now and launch up and out into your partnership with Him, fulfilling your destiny together forever!

CHANGE ME ON THE INSIDE, LORD!

Because you got a double dose of trouble and more than your share of contempt, your inheritance in the land shall be doubled, and your joy will go on forever. (Isaiah 61:7)

When the Lord is pleased with the decisions you've made, He activates grace to turn enemies into friends. (Proverbs 16:7)

AND NEVER FORGET- JESUS LOVES YOU-YOU'RE PRICELESS!

Father, I pray for my sister in the Lord, that you may make her life a shining overcoming miracle for all to witness, what a mighty loving Father you truly are making her path straight and blessed exceedingly. Fully restored, safe and sound, vibrant in health, creative in expression, and successful in every way in Jesus' Name, amen.

NB: - For further prayer support and direction visit our website on -www.jesusiamiam.com.au

ABOUT THE AUTHOR



Pastor Paul Stead has been ministering to the broken hearted for 42 years and never tires of witnessing Jesus make something incredibly beautiful out of their devastated lives. With God, all things are possible! Jesus can and will do the same for you!

PRAYER GUARANTEES THINGS !!!

(Heb 11:1 kjv)

Jesus states, "Until now you've not been bold enough to ask the Father for a single thing in my name, but now you can ask, and keep on asking him! And you can be sure that you'll receive what you ask for, and your joy will have no limits!" (Jhn 16:24 tpt)

"So don't ever be afraid, dearest friends! Your loving Father joyously gives you his kingdom with all its promises!" (Lk 12:32 tpt) No child of God ever has to beg for what has already been provided for by our Heavenly Father, just ask, knowing that his response is always yes to his promises! Here's the example, "therefore, I say unto you, what things you desire, when you pray, believe that you receive them, and you shall have them." (Mk 11:24 kjv)

Armed with this knowledge you can submit a Requisition Order to the courts of Heaven for any one of the Father's covenants or promises to be dispatched towards you immediately in Jesus Christs' Name & it will be done. Whether it's concerning your daily needs, work, relationship, finance, housing, children, health, promotion, increase, take it to the Father believing you'll receive as you're asking, & you'll have it. Yes, he gives his edict & the host of heaven, his angels are sent to fulfil the granted. (2 Cor 1:20, Mth 6:8, Heb 4:16, Psm 103: 18-22, Heb 1:14 kjy.)

IT'S ON IT'S WAY!!!

Domestic Violence

you're not out of options + you just think you are

- t You don't have to feel powerless & alone anymore
- † Unveiling the real trouble maker
- t Change the atmosphere in your house
- + Set & keep personal perimeters
- + Recovering your self esteem & confidence
- + Healing from trauma & fear in your soul
- t You are a priceless & beautiful person
- + Invest in today for tomorrow
- + Your best is truly ahead of you
- † The depth of your pain indicates the height of your joy coming